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KING’S CHAPEL CAPACITY: :

Providing Superior Wastewater Service to Tengejsse
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December 9, 2010

Mr. David Foster, Chief
Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re:  Docket No. L -00207 - Petition of Kings Chapel Capacity for Exemption from
Financial S (I,urity as Be¢quired by the TRA's Wastewater Regulations-Request to
Continue Exe

Dear Mr. Foster:

Kings Chapel Capacity (“KCC”) has received your data request of November 29™ in this
matter. One component of your data request asks KCC to make a tariff filing in order to true-up
its bonding costs.

Because this is the first ever bond cost true-up for KCC, and because of the holidays, we
are asking for an extension of time beyond the December 15" due date in your data request.
Accordingly, we are therefore requesting a one-month extension until January 17, 2011 to
provide this information to your office.

Thank you for consideration of this request. If you have any questions or need further
information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

%rw

John Powell
President

1413 Plymouth Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone: 615-395-0001 Fax: 615-370-3095



